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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Kj -E P b: 22

In Re: Forfeiture of Collateral

Federal Protection Service

MOTION TO SUPERSEDE PREVIOUS STANDING ORDERS

The United States of America hereby requests that the Court supercede its previous

standing order of January 26, 2004, to incorporate the Federal Protective Service forfeiture of

collateral fine schedule for violations ofTitle41 CFR §102-74.375-41 CFR § 102.445, including

41 CFR § 102.74, Subpart C 41 (herein attached as Exhibit A).

No memorandum of law is necessary.

WHEREFORE, the United States requests that the motion be granted.

Respectfully submitted.

DONALD FEITH

ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

November 24, 2015

Assistant U.Sr^ttorney
53 Pleasant Street, 4‘‘* floor

Concord, New Hampshire 03301
(603) 225-1552
robert.veiua@usdoi.uov
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EXHIBIT A



SCHEDULE OF CASE PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF APPEARANCE FOR VIOLATIONS OF
RULES AND REGULATIONS ISSUED BY THE FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE

GOVERNING CONDUCT ON FEDERAL PROPERTY UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE
U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

REGULATIONS

DESCRIPTIONS OF VIOLATIONS CASE PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF APPEARANCE

41 CFR 102-74.375 Entering or leaving government property during a period when it is

closed to the public when not authorized to do so or without signing

the register or displaying or showing proper
identification when requested by officers. $75.00

41 CFR 102-74.380 (a) Improperly disposing of rubbish $50.00

41 CFR 102-74.380 (b) Willfully destroying, damaging, or removing property $150.00

41 CFR 102-74-380 (c) Stealing property $250.00

41 CFR 102-74.380 (d) Creating any hazard on property to persons or things $100.00

41 CFR 102-74.380 (e)

41 CFR 102-74.380 (e)

41 CFR 102-74.385

Throwing an article from or at a building.

Climbing upon statues, fountains or any part of the building.

Failing to comply with official signs.

$100.00

$50.00,

$50.00

41 CFR 102-74.385 Failure to comply with the directions of Federal police officers and $100.00
other authorized individuals.

41 CFR 102-74.390 Committing an act constituting disorderly conduct
2"'^ Offense

3^“* Offense

$100.00

$200.00

$300.00

41 CFR 102-74.390 (a) Creating a loud or unusual noise $100.00

41 CFR 102-74.390 (b) Obstructing the usual use of an entrance, foyer, lobby,
Corridor, office, elevator, stairway, or parking lot. $150.00

41 CFR 102-74.390 (c) Impeding or disrupting the performance of official duties by a
Government employee. $150.00

41 CFR 102-74.390 (d) Preventing the general public from obtaining administrative
Services. $150.00
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$50.00Participating in games for money or other personal property41 CFR 102-74.395 (a)

$50.00Operating a gambling device41 CFR 102-74.395 (b)

$50.00Conducting a lottery or pool41 CFR 102-74.395 (c)

Selling or purchasing a numbers ticket

Being under the influence, using or possessing any narcotic drug,
hallucinogen, mariiuana, barbiturate, or amphetamine

$50.0041 CFR 102-74.395 (d)

41 CFR 102-74.400 (a)
$150.00

Operating a motor vehicle on the property while under the

influence of alcoholic beverages, narcotic drug, hallucinogen,
marijuana, barbiturate, or amphetamine.

41 CFR 102-74.400 (b)
$800.00

After a prior conviction for the above offense in any jurisdiction. $2000.00

41 CFR 102-74.405 Entering in or on Federal property while under the influence of or
using an alcoholic beverage. $100.00

41 CFR 102-74.410 Soliciting commercial donations. $100.00

41 CFR 102-74.410 Soliciting political donations. $50.00

41 CFR 102-74.410 Vending or selling merchandise. $100.00

41 CFR 102-74.410 Displaying or distributing commercial advertising $100.00

41 CFR 102-74.410 Collecting private debts. $100.00

41 CFR 102-74.415 (a) Distributing free tobacco samples.

Posting materials, such as pamphlets, handbills, flyers on bulletin
boards or elsewhere on the property.

Distributing material such as pamphlets, handbills and or flyers.

Taking photographs where prohibited by security regulations or a
Federal court order or rule.

(b)

(c) $100.00

41 CFR 102-74.420

(a) Taking photographs without the permission of the occupying
agency.

Taking photographs for commercial purposes without the written

permission of the authorized official of the occupying agency.

$200.00
(b)

$200.00

41 CFR 102-74.425 Bringing a dog or other animal in or upon property $100.00

41 CFR 102-74.430 (a) Failing to operate a vehicle in a careful and safe manner $50.00

41 CFR 102-74.430 (b) Failing to obey the signals and directions of Federal police officers
or other authorized individuals.

Failing to comply with all posted traffic signs.

$100.00

41 CFR 102-74.430 (c) $50.00

2



41 CFR 102-74-430 (c) Operating a vehicle in excess of the posted speed limit

1. One to five miles over limit $50.00

2. Six to ten miles over limit
3. Eleven to fifteen miles over limit

4. Sixteen and above the limit

Failing to comply with posted traffic directives or signs.

$60.00
$70.00

$100.00

$50.0041 CFR 102-74.430 (d)

41 CFR 102-74.430 (e) Blocking an entrance, traffic-way, walk-way, loading
platform, or fire hydrant $50.00

41 CFR 102-74.430 (f) Parking a vehicle without having obtained a permit or contrary to
signs.

1. First offense

2. Second offense

3. Third offense

4. Fourth and subsequent offenses

Parking a vehicle in an unauthorized location or area

$50.00

$75.00

$100.00

$150.00

41 CFR 102-74.430(0

1. First offense

2. Second offense

3. Third offense

4. Fourth and subsequent offenses

Parking a vehicle in a location of area reserved for

another person or persons (handicapped)

$50.00

$75.00

$100.00

$150.00

41 CFR 102-74.430 (f)

1. First offense $75.00

$100.00

$200.00
$250.00

2. Second offense
3. Third offense

$. Fourth and subsequent offenses

41 CFR 102-74.445 Discriminating by segregation or otherwise against
Any person or persons because or race, creed, color or
National origin $200.00

Officers, please do not enter the amount of the fine on a
mandatory appearance violation notice.
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